From: Cathy Sciarappa

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 3:18:38 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council may have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Cathy Sciarappa
clsciarappa@gmail.com
858-350-8126

13448 Kibbings Rd
San Diego, 92130
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From: Elizabeth Shopes

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
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:10:39 AM

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

Elizabeth Shopes
shopescopes@yahoo.com
858-523-0269

14104 Bahama Cove

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Elsie Shrawder

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 5:53:44 AM

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

Elsie Shrawder
eshrawder@sbcglobal.net
8584818675

3947 Caminito Del Mar Surf
San Diego, 92130
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From: Benjamin S Snyder

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:47:03 PM

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

Benjamin S Snyder
snyder.benjamin@gmail.com
8587554084

4715 Keswick Court

San Diego, 92130
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From: William E.Stratton

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 2:01:47 PM

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

William E. Stratton
koolerking9@aol.com
858 566 5468

11375 Spica Dr.

San Diego, 92126
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From: Mike Traxler

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 10:30:23 AM

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

Mike Traxler
mdtrax@gmail.com
6195171485

5665 Lancaster Dr
San Diego, 92120
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From: Holly Teetzel

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:52:22 AM

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

Holly Teetzel
hdteetzel@yahoo.com
858-481-0172

14261 Minorca Cv

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Daniel veale

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:04:35 PM

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

Daniel veale
DVeale9@aol.com
6198435182
321 Robinson ave.
San diego, 92103
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From: Rebecca Mann & William Vealey

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:56:50 AM

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

Rebecca Mann & William Vealey
mann.beckie@gmail.com
858-259-8947

13586 Dogwood Way

San Diego, 92130
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From: Martha Weiner

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 3:11:19 PM

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

Given the current drought in California, it is absurd for the Council to consider yet another large, water-
using project. Traffic is also a concern--even now, my neighborhood of Torrey Pines is already affected
congestively by traffic at lunch and evening hours. | can imagine, unfortunately, how the addition of
this project would affect us all during Fair and Race seasons....... Please do not "sell out" our
neighborhood, where we already pay inflated taxes for a certain quality of life, for a few low-income
housing units. I'm all for low-income housing, but not a project of One Paseo's size. | also recommend
you examine the tax and other revenue projections very, very carefully and consider all possible impacts
of this project.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Martha Weiner, CPA
mweiner@san.rr.com
8583353233

14315 Mango Cove
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Rob Wells

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 1:49:58 PM

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

Rob Wells
rwellsl@san.rr.com
619-227-7816
10505 Angeton Ct.
San Diego, 92126
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From: Craig Wood

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:25:01 AM

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

Craig Wood
craigwoodl6@aol.com
858 342 7592

13451 Tiverton Road
San Diego, 92130
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From: John M Woods

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:51:46 AM

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

John M Woods
jmwoods1970@gmail.com
6193461071

1250 6th Ave. #608-A
San Diego, 92101
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From: Ping Ying

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:41:29 PM

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

Ping Ying

pyingus@yahoo.com
858-259-0499

12920 Carmel Creek Road, Unit 27
San Diego, 92130
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From: Tamara Becker

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 7:13:59 PM

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

Tamara Becker
Tscottbecker@hotmail.com
858-720-9426

4180 Via Candidiz #179
San Diego, 92130
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From: Mari Beckstrom

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 6:57:24 AM

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

Mari Beckstrom
MariB@cox.net

619- 764-1473

3714 31st apt 5

San Diego Ca, 92104


mailto:MariB@cox.net
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: Tom Burke

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 9:09:11 AM

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

Tom Burke
tom.burke@mac.com
858-371-2909

8024 eclipse road
san Diego, 92129
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From: Donna Campuzzano

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
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 12:39:11 PM

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

Donna Campuzzano
donnasarch@san.rr.com
858-525-1787

3694 Fallon Circle

San Diego, CA 92130, 92130
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
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 12:39:27 PM

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
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From: Jacquelyn Christy

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 11:03:56 PM

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

Jacquelyn Christy
jacque20leo@yahoo.com
858-573-5156

6136 Beadnell Way #15
San Diego, 92117
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From: George Clay

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 1:45:16 AM

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

George Clay
gwclay05@yahoo.com
6196063287

113 W. G St. #629
San Diego, 92101
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From: Maryann Cummings

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 1:33:25 AM

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

Maryann Cummings
ladraco@gmail.com
8583092156

4114 Rappahannock Ave
San Diego, 92117
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From: Rona G Dosick

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 9:42:54 PM

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

Rona G Dosick
rdosick@gmail.com
8587559186

3498 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: Deneen DuBois

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 6:50:05 AM

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

Deneen DuBois
deneendubois@gmail.com
858-273-0585

5069 Park Rim Drive

San Diego, 92117
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From: Dr.and Mrs.John G.Farrell

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 8:50:01 PM

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

Dr. and Mrs. John G. Farrell
dm1415@roadrunner.com
858-750-5615

1415 Via Alta

Del Mar, 92014
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From: William Fijolek

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 8:55:02 AM

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

William Fijolek
fijolekw@gmail.com
858-829-6238
13436 Landfair Road
San Diego, 92130
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From: Cheryl Groff

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 9:17:36 AM

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

Cheryl Groff
cheryl.groff@att.net
8583657764

9511 Bayamon Rd
san diego, 92129
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From: Kelly Hagen

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
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 3:28:11 AM

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

Kelly Hagen
Kelly.e.hagen@gmail.com
9098020659

1609 Robinson Ave

San Diego, 92103
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From: Deborah Hasley

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
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 10:11:38 AM

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

Deborah Hasley
deboreto@sbcglobal.net
858.755.1767

13359 Jarman Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Bobby Hedrck

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
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 3:54:22 AM

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

Bobby Hedrck
bobby@bluewatersdigital.com
8585313329

5329 Dante St

SD, 92117
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From: Kevin Jones

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 5:59:53 AM

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

Kevin Jones
todayis2late@yahoo.com
8585121605

3952 Claremont Mesa Blvd
Clairemont, 92117
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From: Matthew Joosten

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 6:01:58 AM

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

Matthew Joosten
matthewjoosten@gmail.com
(858)-381-7198

9061 Truman St.

San Diego, 92129
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From: Thomas P.Kinney

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

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2015 7:39:05 AM

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

Thomas P. Kinney
kinney.thomas@sbcglobal.net
858 484-8909

12454 Dormouse Road

San Diego, CA, 92129
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From: Jessica Martinez

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 9:12:25 AM

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

Jessica Martinez
jessica.martinez1908@gmail.com
619-708-7241

5357 Dante St

San diego, 92117
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From: Amanda Mascia

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 5:30:08 PM

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

Amanda Mascia
amanda@thegoodfoodfactory.com
8588808917

3625 Amigos Court

Oceanside, 92056
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From: Ted Meeker

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 7:56:55 AM

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

Ted Meeker
Teddy_meeker@yahoo.com
9312102103

2409 Market st

San Diego, 92102
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From: W_Michalsky

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 10:55:03 AM

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

W Michalsky
michalsky@pacbell.net
858-755-7463

Drawer O

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Kathie Waaner

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
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 8:21:04 AM

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

Kathie Wagner
rkwagner@earthlink.net
8584842772

12232 Darkwood Rd
San Diego, 92129
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From: John Zack

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 12:36:05 PM

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
John P. Zack

John Zack
eyeballsemail-importantl@yahoo.com
858-755-5797

2295 La Amatista Road

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Shelli Chosak

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

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2015 11:31:18 AM

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

Shelli Chosak
schosak@sbcglobal.net
858-794-7054

5470 Caminito Exquisito
San Diego, 92130
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From: Alex Shigo

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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 5:46:27 AM

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

Alex Shigo
theshigo@gmail.com
6194022691

3932 Hamilton Street #7
San Diego, 92104
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